Patrick Quinn

Storyteller, Researcher, Transformer

A self-motivated team-oriented leader with significant experience in scientific writing and medical research. Focused on process improvement and developing repeatable methodologies to drive productivity. Excels at relationship building, critical thinking, and problem solving in novel and uncomfortable situations.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Sports Medicine Intern

06/2019 - 07/2019

Vail, CO

The Steadman Clinic

Worked alongside the Philippon hip team as a researcher on the hip joint, crafting scientific research papers

- Shadowed leading pain interventionists, specialized surgeons, and stem cell researchers
- Proposed novel hip research projects to surgeons and physical therapists to inform future treatments

Contact: Lauren Pierpoint-Ipierpoint@sprivail.org

Orthopedic Medical Intern

06/2018 - 07/2018

Vail. CO

The Steadman Clinic

- Examined hip & knee cadavers in research labs while assisting professionals in the preparation of an ACL
- Surgically dissected the hip joint with a hip scope & shaved bone impingement with a surgical burr
- Assisted ProofPoint Biologics to write research papers on Platelet Rich Plasma blood spinning techniques

Contact: Grant Doman - gdornan@sprivail.org

Nike Company Store Sales Associate

06/2016 - 08/2016

Nike, Inc. Beaverton, OR

- Assisted customers, senior executives, and professional athletes with purchase decisions in the largest revenue producing Nike retail store in the world
- Enhanced a collaborative sales team environment working alongside sixty other Nike employees
- Executed daily inventory management duties utilizing digital & mobile resources with stock personnel

Contact: Robby Valdez - robert.valdez@nike.com

EDUCATION

BA in Neuroscience & Behavior 08/2016 - 05/2020

University of Notre Dame; GPA: 3.72

Semester Abroad – Angers, France 02/2019 – 06/2019

Université Catholique de L'Ouest

PUBLICATIONS

Medical Research Abstracts

Ischiofemoral Impingement

- 2020 Orthopaedic Research Society Conference
- 2020 Extremity War Injuries XIV Symposium

General Joint Laxity

08/17/2019

02/08/2020

- 2019 International Society for Hip Arthroscopy

Autologous BMC Case Series

08/25/2018

- 2018 ND Undergraduate Research Scholars Conference
- 2018 ND Fall Undergraduate Research Fair

303-277-0317

Portland, Oregon 👂

https://www.linkedin.com/in/pquinnpg/ in

https://anchor.fm/patrick-quinn89

TECHNICAL SKILLS



SOFT SKILLS

Teamwork	Relationship Building		Leadership
Motivation	Critical Thinking	Energetic Passion	
Public Speaking	Emotional Intelligence		Integrity

ACHIEVEMENTS

University of Notre Dame

Psi Chi Psychology Honor Society 05/2020

Notre Dame Presidential Scholar 05/2018

Dean's List; 3x Recipient 12/2019

CERTIFICATES

University of Notre Dame

Basic Life Support 09/2019

Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation 09/2019

08/2017

Green Dot Bystander Training

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

Meal Server 06/2013 – Present

The Blanchet House of Hospitality

Tennis Coach 04/2017 – 03/2020

Buddy Up Tennis

INTERESTS

French Language TED TED Talks

Foam Rolling Documentaries

Sleep Podcasts Development Reading

